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Teema: FW: Confirmation letter
Tadhtsus: Kdérgeim

From: Nele Hollo &lt;&gt; Sent: Sunday, March 24, 2024 2:25 PMTo: Triin
Uusberg &1t;&gt;Subject: FW: Confirmation letterImportance: High

Tere!
Edastan kirja Kosovo terviseministrilt.

Heade soovidega
Nele

From: Dren Zeka &lt;&gt; Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 10:18 AMTo: Nele
Hollo &lt;&gt;Cc: Shkendije Geci Sherifi &lt;&gt;Subject: Confirmation
letter

Dear Nele,
I hope you are well.

Enclosed please find a Confirmation Letter from Mr. Arben Vitia, Minister
of Health of the Republic of Kosovo addressed to Ms. Riina Sikkut,
Minister of Health of the Republic of Estonia.

We would highly appreciate it if you could forward it to the esteemed
addressed.

Best regards,

Dren ZEKA

First Secretary

Embassy of the Republic of Kosovo
Birger Jarlsgatan 33

11145 Stockholm, Sweden
+3833820077405

+46702699717%2

From: Protokolli Shtetit &lt;&gt;Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 8:57:43
AMTo: Embassy of the Republic of Kosovo in Sweden &lt;&gt;Cc: Shkendije
Geci Sherifi &lt;&gt;; Merita Maligi &lt;&gt;; Naim Bardigi

&lt; &gt;Subject: Leter Konfirmim

Té nderuar,

Me shpresén se jeni miré e punét po ju shkojné mbaré&, po ju pércjellim
letrén e Ministrit té Shéndetésisé té Republikés sé Kosovés Dr. Arben
Vitia drejtuar Ministres sé& Shéndetésisé& té Republikés sé& Estonisé, Znj.

Riina Sikkut.

Luteni gé& letra té shkojé né destinacionin final.



Me respekt,
Protokolli i Shtetit



